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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:14 AM
To: margaret@margaretsday.com
Subject: RE: FOIA request

It was far too large to be e-mailed.  I sent it to you on a disc. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
 
From: margaret@margaretsday.com <margaret@margaretsday.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:06 PM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: FOIA request 
 
** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ** 
 
Jennifer, 
 
I have not yet received the response to the FOIA request.  I was just checking in to ensure there was not some email 
glitch.  Please advise. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Margaret S. Day, Esquire 
Law Office of Margaret S. Day, LLC 
Post Office Box 763 
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 
(843) 836-3714 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any attachments thereto are being sent by a lawyer or on behalf of 
a lawyer and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, legally privileged or otherwise legally exempt 
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, copy, forward, print or 
otherwise disseminate this communication.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this email.  The sender does not intend to waive any privilege, including the attorney client 
privilege, that may attach to this email. 
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From: margaret@margaretsday.com
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:06 PM
To: Staton, Jennifer A
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:48 PM
To: margaret@margaretsday.com
Subject: RE: FOIA request

I tracked it down.  It wasn’t sent to my attention, so that delayed it a bit. 
 
I will get it in the mail to you this afternoon.  There are a few exemptions and redactions which have been done in 
accordance with S.C. Code Ann. 30-4-40(a)(2), (4) and (7).  Once you’ve had a chance to review the response please let 
me know if you have any questions. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
 
From: margaret@margaretsday.com <margaret@margaretsday.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:23 AM 
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
 
Ms. Staton, 
 
I was just checking in to ensure you received our check for the FOIA request and inquire as to an expected date of 
receipt on our end? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Staton, Jennifer A
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

I will put a check in tomorrow morning’s mail. 
 
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
 
From: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 5:05 PM 
To: margaret@margaretsday.com 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
 
Ms. Day- 
  
We have completed your FOIA request.  Please see the attached invoice and forward payment to my attention.  Once 
received, we will forward you the responsive documents. 
  
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
  
From: margaret@margaretsday.com <margaret@margaretsday.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 8:39 AM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
Hi Jennifer.  I was just checking in to ensure you received our payment for the requested information and to inquire as 
to a timeline for a response?  Please remember we only need this information in digital format. 
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Thanks, 
  
Molly Day 
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 11:57 AM 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 6:44 AM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
If you can supply the response in digital format only, I would appreciate. I am okay withdrawing the request in paragraph 
two which relates to certain emails dating back to September 2018.  I still would like the emails from January 1st to the 
present.  I think that will be sufficient.  Please let me know how you would like payment sent and where to send. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:49 AM 
To: margaret@margaretsday.com 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
The request for the Orischak and Dowling emails from September 1st were the bulk of the e-mails.  Your first request 
only, e-mail/texts from any sender/receiver to/from John Dowling, William Smith, or Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak, 
produced 2,402 e-mails.  Verizon has indicated we do not have access to text messages without a subpoena.  The time 
estimate is for 12 hours of work for an estimate of $481.85. 
  
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
  
From: margaret@margaretsday.com <margaret@margaretsday.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 5:12 PM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
Could you please let me know the cost and timing of delivery if I withdrew the request for the Orischak and Dowling 
emails from September 1st?   
  
I appreciate your assistance. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: margaret@margaretsday.com 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
Ms. Day- 
  
Your search request for e-mail (paragraphs 1 & 2) has returned 18,531 e-mails.  We are still waiting on information from 
Verizon regarding texts. Procurement estimates an hour for your request for travel documents in paragraph 4.  Minutes 
of The Community Project Review Committee (CPRC) are located on the BCSD website here.   
  
In accordance with S.C. Code Ann. 30-4-30(B), the BCSD estimates search, retrieval, and redaction, if necessary, of 
documents to respond to your request will require 93.66 hours, for an estimated cost of $3,749.99, plus 6 cents per copy 
or cost of electronic media storage device. Costs may increase or decrease. A 25% deposit of the total reasonably 
anticipated cost is required before work will begin on your request. Please make all checks out to the Beaufort County 
School District and send to my attention. 
  
We understand that 18,531 is a very large number of e-mails, and here are some possible explanations for that: 

• Our e-mail extraction program doesn’t make subjective judgments, so it would pull not only e-mails among the 
three Board members you mention, but also any “BOE” group e-mails involving them.  Any “BOE” group 
responses from any Board member would add additional e-mails to the extraction, any responses to that would 
add more, and so forth. 

• Any cc’d persons would pull additional e-mails into the extraction. 
• Any “spin-off” conversation threads – discussions that veered off the original topic into different areas – would 

be extracted. 
  
If you would like to explore ways to narrow your search, please feel free to revise your request. 
  
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 

  
From: Margaret S Day <Margaret@margaretsday.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 10:28 AM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; linda@margaretsday.com 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
Thank you for your prompt response.  In our first paragraph, we are looking for any emails/texts from any 
sender/receiver to/from John Dowling, William Smith and/or Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak. 
  
In our second paragraph, we are looking for any emails/texts between John Dowling and Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak 
from any sender/receiver  to/from John Dowling and/or Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak with the specific terms specified. 
  
I will await your quote. 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 11:52 AM 
To: margaret@margaretsday.com 
Cc: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
Ms. Day- 
  
We met this morning with Technology to review your request and develop a quote to perform the work.  We have a 
couple questions before we can proceed. 
  
In your first paragraph, are you looking for e-mails/texts between John Dowling, William Smith, or Josephine (JoAnn) 
Orischak only or e-mail/texts from any sender/receiver to/from John Dowling, William Smith, or Josephine (JoAnn) 
Orischak? 
  
In your second paragraph, are you looking for e-mails/texts between John Dowling and Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak only 
with the search terms you specified or e-mail/texts from any sender/receiver to/from John Dowling or Josephine (JoAnn) 
Orischak with the search terms you specified? 
  
Thanks, 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
  
From: JotForm <noreply@jotform.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:07 PM 
To: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
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
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Invoice- Final.pdf; ATT00002.htm

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
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:18 PM
To: margaret@margaretsday.com
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Yes, we received the check yesterday.  Per FOIA we have 30 days from receipt of the check to get the documents to you.
 
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
 
 

 
 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 

Enter your email 
address below to 
receive a confirmation 
email when you 
submit your data: 
(Optional) 

margaret@margaretsday.com 

Name: Margaret Day 

Organization (if 
applicable): Law Office of Margaret S. Day, LLC 

Address: Street Address: PO Box 763 
City: Bluffton 
State: South Carolina 
Zip Code: 29910 
Country: United States 

Work Phone Number: (843) 836-3714 

E-mail Address: margaret@margaretsday.com 

Public Records 
Requested 
(Description of 

All emails and texts, if possible, since January 1, 2019 to 
and from John Dowling, William Smith, or Josephine 
(JoAnn) Orischak. 
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Documents or 
Information 
Requested): 

 
All e-mails and texts, if possible, since September 1, 
2018, and to and from John Dowling and Josephine 
(JoAnn) Orischak that contain or that mention "FBI", 
"Federal Bureau of Investigation," "indictment," 
"subpoena," "Jeffrey Moss," "Jeff Moss", or "Dr. Moss." 
 
All Minutes of The Community Project Review 
Committee (CPRC) 
 
List and backup for any reimbursements or payments 
from the School District to John Dowling, Josephine 
(JoAnn) Orischak or William Smith since September 1, 
2018. 
 
If possible, please send all in electronic format; no hard 
copies.  We would appreciate your response at your 
earliest convenience.   

   
 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 
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
Attachments: Invoice.pdf

 
 
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
 



31

 
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



34

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



35

 
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
otherwise disseminate this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this email. The sender does not intend to waive any privilege, including the attorney client 
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
 
Your search request for e-mail (paragraphs 1 & 2) has returned 18,531 e-mails. We are still waiting on information from 
Verizon regarding texts. Procurement estimates an hour for your request for travel documents in paragraph 4. Minutes 
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
three Board members you mention, but also any “BOE” group e-mails involving them. Any “BOE” group 
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
 
Thank you for your prompt response. In our first paragraph, we are looking for any emails/texts from any 
sender/receiver to/from John Dowling, William Smith and/or Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak. 
 
In our second paragraph, we are looking for any emails/texts between John Dowling and Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak 
from any sender/receiver to/from John Dowling and/or Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak with the specific terms specified. 
 
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
 
We met this morning with Technology to review your request and develop a quote to perform the work. We have a 
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
copies. We would appreciate your response at your 
earliest convenience.  

   
 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 
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From: margaret@margaretsday.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 5:07 PM
To: Staton, Jennifer A
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Thank you for the information below.  We can exclude any emails involving attorney client privilege.  I will try to limit it 
some more if I can.  Let me work on that this evening. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Staton, Jennifer A
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

I am in court but will work on limiting the request later today. 
 
 
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
Cc: 'James Foster'
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:17 AM
To: margaret@margaretsday.com
Cc: Foster, James H; linda@margaretsday.com
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Yes, I’m working on a response.  You have no search terms on the search requested in the first paragraph, and while you 
do have search terms on the second, between the two over 18,000 e-mails are responsive to your request.  Is there any 
possibility you could refine your request further? 
 
Thank you, 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
 
From: margaret@margaretsday.com <margaret@margaretsday.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 6:12 AM 
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
 
I hope this email finds you well.  In our email correspondence/string below, I wanted to be clear that the only emails we 
are looking for with those search parameters for the named persons are those with that exact wording as relayed in our 
initial request.  
 
We will await a quote from you.   
 
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
To: 'Staton, Jennifer A' <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Cc: 'Foster, James H' <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; linda@margaretsday.com 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 10:18 AM 
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

We are just following up  and we would appreciate your 
response at your earliest convenience on our previously 
sent FOIA request on 9/25/19 for: 
 
All emails and texts, if possible, since January 1, 2019 to 
the present to and from John Dowling, William Smith, 
or Josephine (JoAnn) Orischak. 
 
All emails and texts, if possible, since September 1, 
2018, and to and from John Dowling and Josephine 
(JoAnn) Orischak that contain or that mention "FBI", 
"Federal Bureau of Investigation," "indictment", 
"subpoena", "Jeffrey Moss", "Jeff Moss", or "Dr. Moss". 
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
(JoAnn) Orischak or William Smith  since September 1, 
2018. 
 
This FOIA was requested on 9/25/19, please email me 
the status of it.  Thank you. 

   
 

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
 

 

  

  


